Mastercreation TFS

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 05 March 2024 15:46

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Stephen P; Parag Pandey

Subject: RE: Vendor Registration - YASHASWINI APTE ARCHITECTURE PLUS DESIGN
Attachments: YAa+d Vendor Registration.zip

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
Please find enclosed documents for YASHASWINI APTE ARCHITECTURE PLUS DESIGN

Kindly update & enable supplier for below entities.

SR NO. | SUPPLIER STATUS | REGISTRATION DATE | SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL | SUPPLIER CODE-NAVISION (ENTITY WISE) ENTIT
1 Disabled 12-Dec-23 RV232417183 V000030 Semolina Kitchens Privat
2 Disabled 12-Dec-23 RV232416958 V0001146 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES |
3 Disabled 12-Dec-23 RV232415641 V0000888 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES
4 Disabled 12-Dec-23 RV232413896 V0002104 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES
5 Disabled 12-Dec-23 RV232413896 V0000036 GMR HOSPITALITY LIMIT

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: yashaswini@yashaswiniapte.com <yashaswini@yashaswiniapte.com>

Sent: 05 March 2024 15:20

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Vendor Registration - YASHASWINI APTE ARCHITECTURE PLUS DESIGN

Dear Sarvesh,

Please find attached Item 1 & 3. 4&5 are not applicable. Item 3 - GST registration - | will send once | have the details.
We are currently in process of GST registration.

Regards,

YASHASWINI APTE
Architect
hp:+91-9004701778

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 04:29
To: Yashaswini Apte <yashaswini@yashaswiniapte.com>




Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Subject: Vendor Registration - YASHASWINI APTE ARCHITECTURE PLUS DESIGN

Hi,

Could you please send back a copy of the enclosed form “Duly filled & signed” along with the below requested
documents to proceed further with the vendor registration.

1) Copy of PAN Card

2)  Copy of GST registration certificate < if not registered, declaration on company letterhead with stamp & seal>
3) Copy of cancelled cheque

4)  Copy of Udyam MSME Certificate (If not Applicable, please specify accordingly)

5) Copy of CIN certificate(mention accordingly Applicable or not)

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil
+91 98208 36480



